Fort Bend County Engineering
FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS

J. Stacy Slawinski, P.E.
County Engineer

MEMORANDUM

February 23, 2022
TO: Members of the Commissioners Court

RE: Interlocal Agreement with the City of
Richmond

Clay Street, 17107

The total cost of the Agreement is $4,010,000. The original
bond amount allocated to this project was $2,470,000. The

additional $1,540,000 will be transferred from the below
projects.

No. Project Proposed Fee
13108 | Lamar Drive $1,400,000
20106 | 10™ Street $140,000

Total $1,540,000

301 Jackson St. | Richmond, TX 77469
Phone 281-633-7500



